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CAGLE: SEDAMNERGE

The Honorable Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

We are writing on behalf of our client, National
Conservative Political Action Committee (NCPAC), with
reference to your letter to Mr. Dolan, Chairman of NCPAC,
dated July 28, 1980, relative to the complaint filed by
NCPAC on or about June 16, 1980 against Senator George
McGovern and George Cunningham.

In view of the fact that our client has not been
notified of final action having been taken on the complaint,
we would like to know whether or not the compl.int has bee-.
dismissed, or whether or not the conciliation process has
been concluded.
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The Honorable Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Comaission
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f FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2043

September 16, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert F. Bauer
1101 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Suite 406
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1266

Dear Mr. Bauer:

on July 28, 1980, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, Senator George McGovern and George
Cunningham, of a complaint alleging that they may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on September 12, 1980, determined
that on the basis of the information in the complaint and
the information provided by you, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute or regulation within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter.

General Counsel



WFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert F. Bauer
1101 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Suite 406
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1266

Dear Mr. Bauer:

On July 28, 1980, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, Senatcr George McGovern and George
Cunningham, of a complaint alleging that they may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on September '1, 1980, determined
that on the basis of the information in the complaint and
the information provided by you, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute or regulation within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. St,.le"
General CounsLI



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 16, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John T. Dolan, Chairman
National Conservative Political
Action Committee

1500 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 513
Arlington, Virginia 22209

Dear Mr. Dolan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated June 16, 1980, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided 3y the respondents,
there is no reason to believe a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, hr- been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission h'as aecided to
close the file in this matter.

Should additional infot-mation come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Scott Thomas, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4143.

Ckiarles N. Steele
General Counsel



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETRNRECYMffU19T9, .. 0

John 1-. Dolan, Chairman
National Conservative Poj ttq. . . .

Action Committee .

1500 Wilson Boulevard .
Suite 51. ..
Arlington, Virginia 2220.

Dear Mr. iXalan:

The Federal Election Comm igi2tc! has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint .4tod June 16, 1960, and
determined thau on the bai. f the information provided
in your complaint and infQi=An provided by .the respondents,
there is .o reason to believq a v.iWQation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 197, ax afute4, has been
committed. Accordingly, the CxQssioa has dcided to
close the file in this matter..

Should additional inforAtqn, ope to your attention
which you believe establishkq a v4iQlation of the Act, please

Ccontact Scott Thomas, the att zney assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4143.

Siricerely,

Ch~arles N, Steele I.I
General Counsel I~



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1266

Senator George McGovern )
George Cunningham )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 12,

1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1266:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE Senator George McGovern
or George Cunningham violated 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(12)

rm* (A) or 11 C.F.R. S111.21 by issuing a May 23, 1980,
press release.

2. Send the letters as attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated September 10, 1980.

3. CLOSE THE FILE.

Commissioners Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and

Tiernan voted affirmatively. Commissioner Reiche dissented.

Attest:

Date U Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 9-10-80, 12:52
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-10-80, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY

DATE: SEPTEMBER 12, 1980

SUBJECT: OBJECTION FOR THE RECORD - MUR 1266, First
General Counsel's Report dated 9-10-80

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's

vote sheet with comments regarding his objection to MUR 1266.

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet



TALLY SNEET
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1323 K STREET NAV
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

Date and Time Transmitted:

TIM-RNAN,

WEDNESDAY,
4 :00

ifcGARRY, IQ kP.I

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: FRIDAY, 'SEPTEMBER 12, 1980
4:uu

MUR No. 1266 - First General Counsel's ReDort dated 9-10-80

( ) J approve the recommendation

(7II object to the recommendation

Date: 1 - Signature:
-

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS
RETURN ALL ?APERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. 0-IE

6 THE EX"%d IIE SESSI ':GE I

NO ACTION IN THIS ATTER
IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
OBJECTION PLACES THE ITE-1

"4 ,1*

Commissioner FRIEDERSDORF, AIXENS,

COMMENTS:',.A

. .. .. #J . . . _ .4l X.IF
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9-10-80
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September 10. 1980

IlMRAUDMN TOt Marjorie W. Rmons

11:8 Elissa T. Garr

SUD3ECT: 1266

Please have the attached First GC Report distributed

to the Comission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thankyyou.



1325 K Street,' NW'-k 7'
Washington, D.C. 204630

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT eotw~,4 SUCRLITARY

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION I7 -1 k DATE CIVED

BY OGC 7/24/80

STAFF MEMBER S. Thomas

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

0 INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FC
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

John T. Dolan
National Conservative Political

Action Committee
Senator George McGovern
George Cunningham

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A); 11 C.F.R. S 111.21

None

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint alleges that Senator George McGovern
and George Cunningham, Senator McGovern's administrative
assistant, violated the confidentiality requirement of
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.21 by issuing
a press release which referred to a complaint which had
been filed earlier against the National Conservative
Political Action Committee ("NCPAC").

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On May 23, 1980, the office of Senator George McGovern
apparently issued a press release which made reference to
a complaint which had been filed with the Commission on
May 2, 1980, concerning certain expenditures by NCPAC in
opposition to Senator McGovern's renomination. Specifically,
the press release contained the following language:
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NCPAC has been charged by the South Dakota
Democratic Party with violating their independent
status by "consulting, coordinating and cooperating"
with the campaign of Congressman James Abdnor,
who is seeking the 1980 Republican Senatorial nomi-
nation in South Dakota. That complaint is now
pending before the Federal Election Commission.

In its present complaint, NCPAC asserts that Senator
McGovern and his aide, George Cunningham, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(12)(A) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.21 by making public
the earlier complaint against NCPAC.

The Commission recently addressed the application of
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.21 in MUR 1244
which involved the same parties that are involved here.
The conclusion reached by the Commission in MUR 1244 was
that the confidentiality provision of the statute did not

O prevent a complainant from making public the fact that it
had filed a complaint and the substance of the complaint.
The language of the statute only prohibits a person from
making public a Commission notification or investigation.

With regard to the Commission's regulations, 11 C.F.R.
S 111.21, the Commission recognized izn MUR 1244 that the
terms of the statute from which the regulations are drawn
govern their application and that the regulations should
therefore be read synonymously. Accordingly, it would
be a violation of the regulation if a Commission notification
or investigation was made public by a complainant; but it
would not be a violation if the complainant made only the
filing of a complaint and its substance public.

In the present matter the press release does not refer
to any notification or investigation by the Commission._*1
It merely indicates that the complaint against NCPAC was
then pending before the Commission. Accordingly, there
appears to be no basis for finding a violation of the
statute or regulations.

•/ No notification of "reason to believe" was made in MUR 1244,
and no investigation was made, because the Commission voted to
dismiss the complaint on July 29, 1980.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe Senator George McGovern or
George Cunningham violated 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A) or
11 C.F.R. S 111.21 by issuing a May 23, 1980, press release;

2. Send the attached letters; and

3. Close the file.

Attachments:
A - Complaint
B - Response
C - Proposed letters



Attachment A



Nato naI' Conserv ive
Politicl Action COMMtt§e_ 24 PH 12:09

1500 wilson bNd. suite 513 arlington, va. 22209 (703) 52242800
a~O7June 16, 1980 .. n -'

General Counsel V
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sir:

On or about May 30, 1980, National Conservative
Political Action Committee filed a complaint with the Federal
Election Commission in which it was alleged that Senator
George McGovern and George Cunningham may have violated the
provisions of 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12)(A) and of 11 CFR 111.21
for having made public the fact that the complaint designated
as MUR 1231 had been filed with the Federal Election Commission
without the prior authorization of the respondent.

This letter constitutes an additional complaint
filed with you by National Conservative Political Action

r*, Committee against Messrs. McGovern and Cunningham, as well
as against unknown individuals in the employ of Senator
McGovern, who may have violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C.
437g(a) (12)(A) and of 11 CFR 111.21 in publishing and dis-
tributing the enclosed press release. The third paragraph
of the press release, which is captioned "George McGovern,
4239 Dirksen Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510,"
made public the fact that the complaint designated as MUR
1231 had been filed with the Federal Election Commission.

CThe press release is dated May 23, 1980. The complaint
designated as MUR 1231 was filed with the Federal Election
Commission on May 2,. 1980.

The respondents named herein were not authorized
by the National Conservative Political Action Committee to
make public the fact that the complaint designated as MUR
1231 had been filed with the commission.

Your attention to this matter will be appreciated.

in,

Jo . Dolan,

Sworn to before me I I'd1flP0L
this -3O& ay of June, 1980.

Notary ublic-

Io . -



CVTAC T: FOR RELEASE FRIDAY
Geo~rge Cu-=-inghan May 23, 1910
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14CPAC UNK EXTENDlS nO 30TH A3D!0oR An~ sO*E~AI

Seuatcr George W-Gavern said t.iday that there was :iow: 'hard evidence'

IL $ate(NPC i= :.be C2&p ai-A;.- of Lanry S~a;

S -zbh Azaker, a native of 3rittan, Soutb Dakota. -returned to the State
after a ZQ-Vear absence to cba11en~e Pq.Goye-u in the 219110 Soth D;ata
Democratic Senatorial prizar..

;;CFAC has been l CI ged by the South Daukota Diemocratic Party with
violating theiT inependent status y "consulting,. coordinating and

CW1 czoperating" witl the ampaign of Con'~ressaan Jaaes Abdur.r vho is
seeking the 1980 kcubica.z: Senatorias uaication ir. South Dakota. Itat

cc Li Eow pezidizg befo~re the Federall Llectior Commisszot.

to:Aftg tZ3 e-r'den:e~ tL-z hias -een leveloped," McGovern said a1
fzud raiser iette-, on 'Sc.haker for Seazze' letterhead, obviously
aprDVea by Mr. Schmiaker, was sent out bv 2 Mr. Harry L. Johns of
Washington, D.C. it now appears that t-he office of Wr. johns is OM
the Came floor of the same building whict -mouses NCPAC in kr1ingUt~n,.

V~rgniaand -bar NCPAC is paving re re*-"

MCGovenim said that he has referred the matter to "Party attorneys to
determine If this is a further violation of thc Federal Electaer Act

z-!:tWLras the ieper.denz :5Zta-s of ACPAC is concerned".
114cre we have a national group. headquartered in Arlizgtou, Yirginin,
enticinj a COP cad-iate imte the Senate race - but not being sat:iCie
witi tha: - th!.ey bave appzrently done the -Pae.thing to, essentially,
T':reate' az opponerlt in the Democratic primary -on June '3rd,"' McGoven.
Said.

"zar South Dakota Desocents asked ne wtry Mr. Schumaker, after an
4:sence of SO Man-' VearS, wuld deCidV to 7etU.-n to South Daiota and
5eek tbe Senate seat- The involvement witb NCPAC nay explain part
of the reason1. He is not his own man, oar even his own candidate -
hle appeaY5 to be the creature of NU~AC. and one can only wonder 4261t
tnadt-s, promises aiad commitments have been aade by Mr. Schumaker and

i.,Z n the xie&st of this co~y relatiousbip." McGovern said.



4p

Attachment B



LAW OM

ROBERT F. BAUER
SUMT 0

1101 SEVENTEENTH 5nRET. NW.
WASHINGTON. DC. 20036 (202) 236-0555

August 18, 1980

Mr. Charles Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1266
Dear Sir:

On July 28, 1980, you notified Senator George McGovern and
Mr. George Cunningham of a Complaint filed July 24 by the
National Conservative Political Action Committee (NCPAC). In
that Complaint, NCPAC alleges that the Senator and Mr. Cunningham
may have violated §437g(a) (12) (A) of the Act and §111.21 of the
FEC Regulations by "making public" a complaint previously filed
against NCPAC by the South Dakota Democratic Party. The act of

4 "making public" that complaint allegedly occurred through the
issuance of a press release by Senator McGovern's Senate office

OF on May 23, 1980. As shown below, however, the allegations of
NCPAC in this matter are wholly without substance, and should,
for that reason, be promptly dismissed.

Sectior 111.21 of the FEC Regulations provides that:

"... no complaint filed with the Commission ... shall be
made public by the Commission .-.. or by any person or
entity without the written consent of the respondent .
(emphasis added).

Contrary to NCPAC's contention, Senator McGovern and Mr. Cunning-
ham could not have "made public" the Sout-h -Dakota Party complaint,
for that complaint had already been a matter of public knowledge
for three weeks. Specifically, on May 2, 19 80 ,-- the day that
complaint was filed, but several hours beforehand -- Senator
McGovern's office issued a release supporting the Party's attempt
through its complaint to address Ulleged illegal acts by NCPAC.
As the Senator and Mr. Cunningham made clear in their response
to a complaint by NCPAC based on that release, there is no pro-
hibition against announcing to the public the imminent filing of
a complaint. In other words, complaints may be "made public"
before their filing. §111.21 can only be read to prohibit the
"making public" of a previously undisclosed and already filed
complaint. It cannot logically prohibit the "making public" of
a complaint which has already been "made public".



Mr. Charles Steele "WcP, ZS
August 18, 190 ROBERT F. BAUER
Page 2

It is, in any event, far from clear that the Federal
Election Campaign Act prohibits persons from "making public"
a complaint that they or others have filed. 437g(a) (12)(A)
protects, by its terms, only the confidentiality of a Comis-
sion "notification or investigation" concerning a complaint.
Prior to 1980, the Commission consistently and properly held
that this provision applied only to "any notification or inves-
tigation made pursuant to a finding by the Commission of reason
to believe ..." (emphasis supplied). See Gene3ral Counsel's
report in MUR 270, in which the General Counsel concluded, with
the Commission's unanimous concurrence, that "... the prohibi-
tion of 437g(a)(3)(B) (now §437g(a) (12) (A)) is not triggered
until the Commission has found reason to believe." See also
MUR 804, where this same conclusion is reached by the General
Counsel and ratified by the Commission.

In the 1980 amendments to the FEC Regulations, however,
the Commission introduced into its confidentiality regulations

C% an ambiguous reference to the "complaint filed". The General
Counsel has recently indicated, with no further explanation,
his own view that this language may require confidential treat-
ment cf a complaint prior to any "reason to believe" finding.
See MUR 1161. Yet there is no evidence that Congress has
intended to broaden the scope of §437g(a) (12) (A) beyond its
original and limited reference to "notification or investiga-
tion". The 1979 amendments to the Act certainly provide no
such evidence; in those amendments, Congress renumbered
§437g(a) (12)(A) but made no change in its original language.
Nor has the Commission justified or otherwise explained its

C "complaint filed" language in its Explahation and Justification
submitted to Congress along with the 1980 amendments. On an
issue as important as this, i.e., the right of individuals

cv and committees to speak freely on matters of public importance,
the Commission is constrained to act carefully with full expla-
nation of its intention to narrow such rights. Until it has
done so, it cannot be presumed that Congress had intended to
further restrict public discussion of FECA rela'ted issues. This
is particularly the case where, as here, the discussion proceeds
over matters already on the public record.

For these reasons, the Complaint filed by NCPAC on July 24
against Senator McGovern and Mr. Cunningham should be promptly
dismissed.

iurs,

RFB:peg
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert F. Bauer
1101 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Suite 406
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1266

Dear Mr. Bauer:

On July 28, 1980, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, Senator George McGovern and George
Cunningham, of a complaint alleging that they may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on September 3, 1980, determined
that on the basis of the information in the complaint and

the information provided by you, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute or regulation within

its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this-matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele',
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John T. Dolan, Chairman
National Conservative Political
Action Committee

1500 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 513
Arlington, Virginia 22209

Dear Mr. Dolan:

The Federal Election Coiwnission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated June 16, 1980, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the respondents,
there is no reason to believe a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to
close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Scott Thomas, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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ROBERT F. BAUER
SUrnE 406

1101 SirTEENTh sTrEET. NW.
WASI4NT OTM D.C. 20036

August 18, 1980

Mr. Charles Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:
RE: MUR 1266

CID

ID) - "

U.
CRq '..

CA

On July 28, 1980, you notified Senator George McGovernCind
Mr. George Cunningham of a Complaint filed July 24 by the
National Conservative Political Action Committee (NCPAC). In
that Complaint, NCPAC alleges that the Senator and Mr. Cunningham
may have violated §437g(a)(12) (A) of the Act and §111.21 of the
FEC Regulations by "making public" a complaint previously filed
against NCPAC by the South Dakota Democratic Party. The act of
"making public" that complaint allegedly occurred through the
issuance of a press release by Senator McGovern's Senate office
on May 23, 1980. As shown below, however, the allegations of
NCPAC in this matter are wholly without substance, and should,
for that reason, be promptly dismissed.

Section 111.21 of the FEC Regulations provides that:

"... no complaint filed with the Commission ... shall be
made public by the Commission ... or by any person or
entity without the written consent of the respondent ...

(emphasis added).

Contrary to NCPAC's contention, Senator McGovern and Mr. Cunning-
ham could not have "made public" the South Dakota Party complaint,
for that complaint had already been a matter of public knowledge
for three weeks. Specifically, on May 2, 1980 -- the day that
complaint was filed, but several hours beforehand -- Senator
McGovern's office issued a release supporting the Party's attempt
through its complaint to address alleged illegal acts by NCPAC.
As the Senator and Mr. Cunningham made clear in their response
to a complaint by NCPAC based on that release, there is no pro-
hibition against announcing to the public the imminent filing of
a complaint. In other words, complaints may be "made public"
before their filing. 111.21 can only be read to prohibit the
"making public" of a previously undisclosed and already filed
complaint. It cannot logically prohibit the "making public" of
a complaint which has already been "made public".

(202) 204)55



Mr. Charles Steele LAWoC,,,

August 18, 1980 ROBERT F. BAUER
Page 2

It is, in any event, far from clear that the Federal
Election Campaign Act prohibits persons from "making public"
a complaint that they or others have filed. 9437g(a) (12)(A)
protects, by its terms, only the confidentiality of a Commis-
sion "notification or investigation" concerning a complaint.
Prior to 1980, the Commission consistently and properly held
that this provision applied only to "any notification or inves-
tigation made pursuant to a finding by the Commission of reason
to believe ..." (emphasis supplied). See General Counsel's
report in MUR 270, in which the General-Counsel concluded, with
the Commission's unanimous concurrence, that "... the prohibi-
tion of 437g(a) (3) (B) (now §437g(a) (12) (A)) is not triggered
until the Commission has found reason to believe." See also
MUR 804, where this same conclusion is reached by the General
Counsel and ratified by the Commission.

In the 1980 amendments to the FEC Regulations, however,
the Commission introduced into its confidentiality regulationsan ambiguous reference to the "complaint filed". The General
Counsel has recently indicated, with no further explanation,
his own view that this language may require confidential treat-
ment of a complaint prior to any "reason to believe" finding.
See MUR 1161. Yet there is no evidence that Congress has
intended to broaden the scope of §437g(a) (12) (A) beyond its

C, original and limited reference to "notification or investiga-
tion". The 1979 amendments to the Act certainly provide no
such evidence; in those amendments, Congress renumbered
§437g(a) (12)(A) but made no change in its original language.

C0 Nor has the Commission justified or otherwise explained its
"complaint filed" language in its Explanation and Justification
submitted to Congress along with the 1980 amendments. On an
issue as important as this, i.e., the right of individuals
and committees to speak freely on matters of public importance,
the Commission is constrained to act carefully with full expla-
nation of its intention to narrow such rights. Until it has
done so, it cannot be presumed that Congress had intended to
further restrict public discussion of FECA related issues. This
is particularly the case where, as here, the discussion proceeds
over matters already on the public record.

For these reasons, the Complaint filed by NCPAC on July 24
against Senator McGovern and Mr. Cunningham should be promptly
dismissed.

Very' uly yours,

Rdbert F. B uer

RFB : peg
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Mr. Scott Thomas, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



LAW CWFKM

ROBERT F. BAUER

1101 SEVE NTN SWEET. N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036
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August 5, 1980

Mr. Scott Thomas, Esquire
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1266

Dear Mr. Thomas:

This letter confirms that I am authorized to represent
Senator George McGovern and Mr. George V. Cunningham in the
above captioned matter.

I also wish to confirm through this letter that we have
agreed that Senator McGovern and Mr. Cunningham will have an
extension of time until August 19, 1980, to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against them in this matter.

Very ' ruly yours,

obert F. auer

RFB :peg
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Mr. Scott Thomas, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

July 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable George McGovern
Dirksen Senate Office Building
Room 4239
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re: MUR 1266

Dear Senator McGovern:

This letter is to notify you that on July 24, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1266. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



Letter to: The H rable George
Mc ern

Page Two
0

If you have any questions, please contact Scott Thomas,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-5071. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George V. Cunningham
Dirksen Senate Office Building
Room 4239
Washington, D.C. 20510

Re: MUR 1266

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

This letter is to notify you that on July 24, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1266. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



Letter to: George V. Cunningham
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Scott Thomas,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-5071. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. 'Complaint
2. Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

SF~r~sJuly 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John T. Dolan
Chairman
National Conservative Political
Action Committee

1500 Wilson Blvd.
Suite 513
Arlington, Virginia 22209

Dear Mr. Dolan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your~ complaint
of June 16, 1980, against Senator-George McGovern and George
Cunningham which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze
your allegations. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the Federal
Election Commission as to how this matter should-be handled
will be made 15 days after the respondents' notification. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final action
on your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
information in this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure





National Conservelve RE EIVED
Political Action CommitteFL Z' PH 12:09

1500 wilson blvd. suite 513 arlington, va. 22209 (703) 522-2800
ocpeC)ic'&4

June 16, 1980 ..0 ..

General Counsel 10
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W. .ra.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sir:

On or about May 30, 1980, National Conservative
Political Action Committee filed a complaint with the Federal
Election Commission in which it was alleged that Senator
George McGovern and George Cunningham may have violated the
provisions of 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12)(A) and of 11 CFR 111.21
for having made public the fact that the complaint designated
as MUR 1231 had been filed with the Federal Election Commission
without the prior authorization of the respondent.

This letter constitutes an additional complaint
filed with you by National Conservative Political Action
Committee against Messrs. McGovern and Cunningham, as well
as against unknown individuals in the employ of Senator
McGovern, who may have violated the provisions of 2 U.S.C.
437g(a)(12)(A) and of 11 CFR 111.21 in publishing and dis-
tributing the enclosed press release. The third paragraph
of the press release, which is captioned "George McGovern,
4239 Dirksen Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510,"
made public the fact that the complaint designated as MUR

C 1231 had been filed with the Federal Election Commission.
The press release is dated May 23, 1980. The complaint
designated as MUR 1231 was filed with the Federal Election
Commission on May 2, 1980.

The respondents named herein were not authorized
by the National Conservative Political Action Committee to
make public the fact that the complaint designated as MUR
1231 had been filed with the commission.

Your attention to this matter will be appreciated.

Y,

J0 Dolan,
Jo .Dolan,

Sworn to before me 81 " d I' 11I
this 36& ay of June, 1980.

Notary : ub lic - ' , . ., n .

Ito/



gXeorgerMcdow
CONAL-T:FO LUERIA
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IMCPAC LaNK% E.XTLWDS TO 30T AIDPN0R ANT SOILNAZER

Senator Georg~e )',.f.aeru said tiday that there va* iov Bard evidence'

L , mittee ".4CPAC." i= tbe -amp&-;- of Larry Sch=& .;.

sr~hzakrq native cf Britto~n, South Dakota, returned to the State
4 fter a .Q-vear absence to challenRe fftGevern in the 1960 Sonth DaSkOts
4.E-ocratic Senatorial primary,.

WCPAC has been dharfied by the South Dakota flemocratic Party 'With
violatins theiT iwiependent status b7 "rconsulting, coordinating and
ccsoperating" withs t1h* campaign cf Contressuan James Abdar, who is
seeTkins the 1980 lkepub2lica.z Sez~toriai nasinatioin it S'outh Dakota- itat
Crzplfaint c ow peading befci-e the Feder-ailcio omiLzL

CcA -Ac-n t e r-yde;-:e tulzj has t-een .2eel pd," cGovern said,"
fund raiser letter an t 51chuaker for- Senate' 1ettehead., obviouslT
approvied by 14r. Schumaker, was sent out by~ a Mtr. Harry i. Johns of

-W askhzngton, D.C. It now appears that the office of W. . Je~ns is orl
th~e same f-Loor of the same building which 'mouses NCPAC. in~ Arlingtont

F V:jinia, and that NCPAC is paying tloe rer!"

W.Covern said tat be has referred the matter to '.Party attorn~eys to
dete~rmine if this is a further Vioiation of thc Federal Electior, Act

:~; :a;as the iaeen-denz status of NCYAIC -'4 concern'a'.

"Here we have a national Stoup. headqu*autered in Arlington, Virgiftias
enticing a GOP candidate inte the Senato race -but mnt being satisfied
v-ith -that - t!,,hey have apparently done the same thing to, essentially,
1-reate' am opponeir in the Demcratic prinary on June 3rTd," McGovern.

said.

"'zzy South Dakota bemocrats asked me wbhy Mr. Schuaaker, after an
a., senc~e of so ai- years, would decide to retu.-u to South Dakota and
5,ech the Senate seat. The involvement with ?CPAC may explain part
of the reason. He is not his own man, or even tis own candidate -

he appearf- to be the creature of KCPAC. and one can only voaatvr what
trad"-S, pciss and comituents have been made by Mr. Schumaker anld
%CPAZ :i.n the midst of this cozr relationsbip," McGover-n said.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 10, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert Namer
3313 Kingman Street
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Re: MUR 1228

Dear Mr. Namer:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated April 24, 1980, and
determined to take no action and close the file in this
matter. This determination was made due to the fact
that you did not provide the Commission with the names
and addresses of the respondents and a clear and
concise recitation of the facts to enable the
Commission to determine whether a violation of the
Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") or Ccmmission Regulations has occurred.

Should further information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,t- please contact Maura White, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at 202-523-4060.

Since 1 7

Geares Counsel
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(CIN, D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert Namer
3313 Kingman Street
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Re: MUR 1228

Dear Mr. Namer:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated April 24, 1980, and
determined to take no action and close the file in this
matter. This determination was made due to the fact
that you did not provide the Commission with the names
and addresses of the respondents and a clear and
concise recitation of the facts to enable the
Cormission to determine whether a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") or Commission Requlations has occurred.

Should further information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact Maura White, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



In the Matter of
) WJR 1228

Unknown Repon )

C CFITICN

I, Marjorie W. Bmns, Secretary to the Federal Election

Omuission, do hereby certify that on Deceiber 8, 1980, the

omission decided by a vte of 6-0 to take the following actions

in the abov-captioned matter:

1. Take no action and close the file in
this matter.

2. Send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's Decenber 4, 1980 report.

Accadingly, the file in this matter is closed.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. EhvnmSecrtaryto the Commission

STH-E FEDEAL ElBCTZON CCHKISSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS N
* 1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 2046

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT.AL
BY OGC T TTHE COMMISSION_ -_

COMPLAINANT' S NAME :

RESPONDENT'S NAMNIE:

0RELEVANT STATUTE :

VrINTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

€.FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR Vq__P 2 : j1
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY GGCApril 24, 1980

STAFF MEMBER M. White

Robert Namer

Unknown

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1)
11 C.F.R. S 111.4

None

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On April 24, 1980, Robert Namer, a congressional

candidate in the third district of Louisiana, filed
a complaint with the Federal Election Commission (Attach-
ment 1). The complaint alleges that "[p]ublic debates
and forums were set up without [Mr. Namer's] input as
to the date, time and place" and that Mr. Namer was "not
invited and... even barred from attending" forums conducted
by civic and private organizations which were covered by
the media. The complainant concludes that he "was not
afforded the equal media exposure as [his] opponents."

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On October 7, 1980, the Office of General Counsel
mailed a letter to the complainant in this matter which
stated that, pursuant to Commission Regulations, a complaint
should clearly identify all respondents and contain a clear
and concise recitation of the facts describing the violation.
The complainant was advised that the complaint neither iden-
tified the respondents nor contained a clear and concise
recitation of facts, and that the full name and address of
all respondents should be provided in the complaint (Attach-
ment 2). A return receipt indicates that the complainant
received the letter from the Office of General Counsel on
October 10, 1980. To date, no response has been received
from the complainant.

C..!



-2-

More than 30 days have elapsed since the complainant
received notice that the names and addresses of all respon-
dents and a clear and concise recitation of the facts
should be provided in order to enable the Commission to
determine whether a violation of the Act or regulations
has occurred. The General Counsel therefore recommends that the
Commission take no action and close the file in this matter.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Take no action and close the file in this matter.

2. Send the attached letter.

C_ Attachments:
1 -- Complaint
2 -- Letter from Office of General Counsel

Er3 -- Letter proposed (1)



ATTACHMENT # 1



REOEIVED

ROB T NAMER *'-* 1L9480
for CONGRESS

April 21, 1980

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

I was a candidate in the Louisiana May 19 3rd Congres-sional election. I am submitting the following to get a

Lr determination as to whether any F.E.C. regulations have been
violated, and if so, what action I can take.

1. There were four candidates in this race, three of
which were labeled "major candidates". Public de-
bates and forums were set up without my input as to
the date, time and place.

C
2. Civic and private organizations have held forums where

the news media was invited to cover, and I was not in-
vited and was even barred from attending.

C 3. I am Jewish, and a major public debate was held on
the Jewish Passover night which did not allow me to
attend. No such forum was scheduled on Holy Thursday,
Good Friday or Easter Sunday. My objection fell to
deaf ears.

Because these debates and forums were open to the news
media, I was not afforded the equal media exposure as my op-
ponents.

Very,-ly yur

Robert Namer

RN/kb

3113 KINGMNAN STREET 0 METAIRIE. LA. 70002 0 (504) 456-1969
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ATTACHMENT #2



C. C.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

October 7, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert Namer
3313 Kingman Street
Metairie, LA 70002

Re: MUR 1228

Dear Mr. Namer:

We have received your letter of April 24, 1980,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the

0Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act").

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1), any person
who believes that there has been a violation of any law

C within the Commission's jurisdiction may file a written
complaint. Thie complaint must be sworn to and signed
in the presence of a notary, and notarized.

In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4, provide that a complaint:

(1) must contain the full name and
address of the person making the
complaint;

(2) should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

(3) should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint
is based;

(4) should contain a clear and concise
recitation of the facts describing
the violation of the statute or law
over which the Commission has
jurisdiction; and

(5) should be accompanied by supporting
documentation if known and available
to the person making the complaint.



Letter to: R. rer
Page 2

Your letter did not identify as a respondent each person
or entity who is alleged to have committed a violation of
the Act nor did it contain a clear and concise recitation
of the facts describing the violation of the statute or
law over which the Commission has jurisdiction. The full
name and address of all respondents should be provided.

Enclosed please find a copy of §5 111.4-111.10 of
Commirission Regulations which deal with preliminary
enforcement procedures. I hope that an examination of
these materials will answer most of your questions, and
will enable you to be specific in any assertions or
allegations you might make in the event that you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.
Please accept my sincere apology for the delay in
processing your letter.

Please contact Maura White, at 202-523-4060, if you
have any questions.

Sincerely,

C* Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

B~: Kenneth A. Gross1'
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert Namer
3313 Kingman Street
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Re: MUR 1228

Dear Mr. Namer:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated April 24, 1980, and
determined to take no action and close the file in this
matter. This determination was made due to the fact
that you did not provide the Commission with the names

and addresses of the respondents and a clear and
concise recitation of the facts to enable the
Commission to determine whether a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") or Ccmmission Regulations has occurred.

Should further information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,

6- please contact Maura White, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 7, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert Namer
3313 Kingman Street
Metairie, LA 70002

Re: MUR 1228

Dear Mr. Namer:

We have received your letter of April 24, 1980,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

Lr ("the Act").

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1), any person
who believes that there has been a violation of any law° within the Commission's jurisdiction may file a written
complaint. The complaint must be sworn to and signed
in the presence of a notary, and notarized.

C-
In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.

S 11.4, provide that a complaint:
C (1) must contain the full name and
cT address of the person making the

complaint;

(2) should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

(3) should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint
is based;

(4) should contain a clear and concise
recitation of the facts describing
the violation of the statute or law
over which the Commission has
jurisdiction; and

(5) should be accompanied by supporting
documentation if known and available
to the person making the complaint.



Letter to: R. N r

Page 2W

Your letter did not identify as a respondent each person
or entity who is alleged to have committed a violation of
the Act nor did it contain a clear and concise recitation
of the facts describing the violation of the statute or
law over which the Commission has jurisdiction. The full
name and address of all respondents should be provided.

Enclosed please find a copy of SS 111.4-111.10 of
Commission Regulations which deal with preliminary
enforcement procedures. I hope that an examination of
these materials will answer most of your questions, and
will enable you to be specific in any assertions or
allegations you might make in the event that you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.
Please accept my sincere apology for the delay in
processing your letter.

Please contact Maura White, at 202-523-4060, if you
Cr- have any questions.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Bv: Kenneth A. Gross//
Associate General Counsel

C

Enclosure A a I



RECFIVED

ROBERT NAMER * * * ' R 9 8
for CONGRESS

April 21, 1980

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

I was a candidate in the Louisiana May 19 3rd Congres-
Csional election. I am submitting the following to get a

%r determination as to whether any F.E.C. reg ulations have been
violated, and if so, what action I can take.

1. There were four candidates in this race, three of
which were labeled "major candidates". Public de-
bates and forums were set up without my input as to
the date, time and place.

r

2.. Civic and private organizations have held forums where
the news media was invited to cover, and I was not in-
vited and was even barred from attending.

3. I am Jewish, and a major public debate was held on
the Jewish Passover night which did not allow me to
attend. No such forum was scheduled on Holy Thursday,
Good Friday or Easter Sunday. My objection fell to
deaf ears.

Because these debates and forums were open to the news
media, I was not afforded the equal media exposure as my op-
ponents.

Very. ly ur,

F-:
Robert Namer

RN/kb "? d .- '-j , -

3313 KINGMAN STREET 0 METAIRIE, LA. 70002 0 (504) 456-1969
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FEDERAL ELECTION CO>INlSSION
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463
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